

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@stridespremier.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 2:53 pm
To: assignments
Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex); Koo Yew Chung (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tay Boon Chew (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex); Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tay Boon Chew (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex); Chan Mun San (StridesASvcs/ARO/ARC Txs & Ex); Lum Wei Keong (StridesASvcs/ARO/CSW); Chin Kim Ming (StridesASvcs/Fleet Maint./External/External)
Subject: RE: SHB741P- SURVEY - INCOME
Attachments: 2059 - 741.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Kindly arrange to survey vehicle **SHB741P** within 48 hours according to GIA guidelines, involving your insured **FBN1559B**.

Vehicle in **Woodlands SMRT Depot**

Regards
Shanti
SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2671/2 | bthaiyaln@smrt.com.sg



DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.